




MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                     February 14, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, 
Matthew Elder and William Fowler.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. February  14, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the February 14, 2022, meeting 
minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

2. Chair’s Business  
A. Checklists/Flowcharts 

i. Subdivision plan package checklist 
ii. Subdivision plan checklist 
iii. Maintenance period to acceptance procedure flowchart  
 
The Board reviewed the documents and determined Mr. LaVenture and Mr. Russ would work with City Engineer 
Thomas DiPersio, and the Planning Board Administrator to update the checklist and flowchart documents to 
conform with the new rules and regulations.  

 

3. Approval Not Required  
A. South Street, Map:81  Parcel: 228 

Deed Reference: Book: 74382 Page: 124 
Name of Applicant: Robert Raiano (21 First Road, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Surveyor: Hancock Associates, John D. Bremser, P.L.S. (315 Elm Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
i. Form A,       Dated: February 15, 2022, Received: February 18, 2022 
ii. Plan of Land in Marlborough, MA – ANR,   Dated: February 16, 2022 

Concept Grading Plan: Separate Driveways  Dated: February 9, 2022 
Concept Grading Plan: Shared Driveway  Dated: February 9, 2022 

 
Dan Bremser when over the plan of land and concept grading plans. He explained this property is on South Street 
and is part of the Raiano Family Farm. He explained there is a 50-foot rise in grade, from the road up to the 
proposed lot 1 and a 15–20-foot rise up to the proposed lot 3. He explained one concept plan displays each lot 
having their own driveway which meets the slope requirements and the other shows a common driveway to serve 
all 3 lots. 
 
City Engineer Thomas DiPersio and Mr. Fay discussed specifications on the Board approving an ANR and concluded 
if the Board approves the plan based on Engineering’s review, which determines there is present adequate access 
for each lot, the Board is only approving the creation of the lots, not the location of the driveway. 
 
Mr. Bremser explained the ANR plan shows the proposed location of the easements which would be required for 
the common driveway.  
 
Mr. Fay expressed concerns on concentrated run off and it posing as a potential public health component. Mr. 
Bremser explained the developer plans to design drainage systems for the proposed lots. Mr. DiPersio explained 
these details would be required during the site plan review process to approve the common drive. 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to refer the South Street, Map: 81, Parcel: 228 
approval not required to the Engineering Division for review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and 
Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

   
4. Public Hearings (None) 

 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. 342 Sudbury Street change of surety  

i. Correspondence from Neal Vigeant 
Mr. LaVenture read the February 24, 2022, correspondence from Neal Vigeant into the record.  
 

ii. Subdivision Performance Bond 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to send the Subdivision Performance Bond 
the Legal Department and Finance for review. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  
Nay: 0. Motion carried. 

 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. 6 89 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 – Preliminary Open Space Concept Plan  

Owner of Land:   Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  
(P.O. Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 

Name of Engineer: Daniel Korvos, P.E. (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210  Page: 560 
i. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering Division 

Mr. LaVenture read the February 18, 2022, correspondence from Thomas DiPersio into the record.  
 

ii. Correspondence from Daniel Koravos 
Mr. LaVenture read the February 23, 2022, correspondence from Daniel Koravos into the record.  

  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ the Board voted to accept and file both correspondences. 
Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

iii. Chapter 650. Zoning  
Article VI. Special Districts, Overlays and Special Requirements 
§650-28. Open space developments – See Attached 
The Board discussed §650-28 Open space developments dated 1992 and determined each member should 
review this section to be better prepared for the next meeting and further discussions.  

  
Mr. DiPersio agreed to review the revised submission prior to the next meeting to determine its completeness.  

 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 
 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 
 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 

On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 





















 

Page 1 of 3 

City of Marlborough 
Conservation Commission 

140 Main St. 
Marlborough, MA   01752 

30’ WETLANDS SETBACK NO DISTURB POLICY 
 
Unless proven otherwise by the applicant, the Conservation Commission shall presume that any 
proposed activity within 30 ft. of any wetland will have a significant adverse impact on the 
wetland and shall not be permitted. 
 
Purpose of Policy 
 
The Conservation Commission has found that activity in the 30 ft. buffer zone bordering wetland 
resource areas poses a serious threat to such areas.  As a result, the Conservation Commission 
strongly discourages such activity within 30 ft. of wetland boundaries.  This undisturbed zone 
will provide a minimum buffer to prevent negative impacts on wetlands. 
 
Basis of Policy 
 
Scientific research, and the Conservation Commission’s own experience in reviewing a wide 
variety of projects, demonstrates that alteration or construction activities within the buffer zone 
consistently result in destructive effects on the wetlands themselves.  These include, but are not 
limited to, disturbance of natural vegetation along the wetland boundary, run-off of pollutants, 
fill materials, and other substances into the wetlands, stockpiling or dumping of materials or 
debris which migrate over time into the wetlands, and disturbance of wildlife habitat, such a 
nesting sites and corridors which are important to wetland species.  The Conservation 
Commission has also noted a tendency on the part of many project proponents to design the 
project so that it goes to the absolute limit of the wetland boundary.  Particularly given the 
difficulty which often arises in defining that boundary, in most instances it is vital to protect an 
adjacent section of the buffer zone and prevent the inevitable destructive impacts on the 
wetlands which go to the boundary. 
 
The Policy 
 
As used herein: 
 "Alteration"  shall mean any removal (grading, filling and /or excavation) of vegetative 
cover, soil or other naturally occurring materials. 
 
 "Construction"  shall mean the construction of any permanent or temporary structure 
or building, including, without limitation, any residential or commercial building, garage, shed, 
barn, tennis court, deck, swimming pool, parking area, driveway, fence, or landscaping project. 
 
In acting upon Notices of Intent and Determination of Applicability, the Conservation 
Commission will presume that any alteration or construction within 30 ft. of a wetland 
boundary would have a significant adverse impact on the wetlands, and such alteration or 
construction shall not be permitted unless the applicant demonstrates that (1) such activity 
would not have such an impact, or (2) public benefits, such as health or safety, outweighs any 
such impact, or (3) the activity involves the maintenance of existing structures, or (4) the activity 
is the installation of the stormwater outlet structure (5) the activity is related to installation of a 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A



Conservation Commission 
30 ft. Wetland Setback Policy 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

woods trail and/or footbridge crossing.  The applicant will have the burden of proof by clear and 
convincing evidence on this issue.  Factors to be considered by the Conservation Commission in 
determining whether the applicant has met this burden shall include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 

 
1. Slope of the buffer zone 
2. Type and structure of vegetation, soil type and hydrology in the buffer zone 
3. Degree and scale of past alterations in the buffer zone 
4. Ecological integrity of the adjacent wetlands 
5. Importance of the buffer zone to wildlife utilizing the wetland 
6. Any ecological benefits arising from the proposed activity, such as removal of exotic 

vegetation or creation of enhanced wildlife habitat 
7. Any public benefits arising from the proposed activity 
8. Alternatives have been considered and in the judgment of the Commission no practical 

alternative is available.  However, restoration or plantings in the zone may be required, 
to help define and protect the remainder of the buffer zone. 

9. Project scope and design minimized the work in close proximity to resource area 
10. Project will not lead to encroachment on the resource area after the project is 

completed 
11. Commission may impose a wider undisturbed buffer zone to ensure protection of 

wetland resource areas if the project involves:  sensitive habitats, steep slopes, highly 
erodible soils, extensive disturbed area or hydraulic conditions likely to promote 
significant erosion 

 
Applicants wishing to rebut the presumption set forth in this policy shall provide the 
Conservation Commission with the following information, together with any additional relevant 
information which the Conservation Commission may require: 
 

1. A cross-sectional profile of elevation changes in any area of the buffer zone within 30 ft. 
of a wetland which would be disturbed by the proposed activity. 

2. A list of all vascular plant species occurring in the 30 ft. area of the buffer zone and 
adjacent wetland areas including data on relative abundance of each species. 

3. A wildlife habitat evaluation of the 30 ft. area of the buffer zone and adjacent wetlands 
including data on observed wildlife utilization of such area, such as bird use, occurrence 
of fish, reptiles, amphibians and mammals. 

4. A description of the nature of any public or ecological benefits which may arise from the 
proposed activities. 

5. A photograph of the area to be disturbed. 
 
It is the Conservation Commission's policy, where it has discretion, to prohibit any activity within 
30’ of the wetlands except where there are exceptional circumstances, where no other practical 
alternative exists, and where satisfactory replication takes place prior to any alteration or 
construction.  Activity within the 100 ft. buffer zone will continue to be reviewed on an 
individual case basis. 
 
 
 



Conservation Commission 
30 ft. Wetland Setback Policy 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Existing Conditions 
 
Maintenance (but, no further alteration or expansion) of yards which existed on or before 
8/1/96, within the 30 ft. buffer will be permitted, however homeowners are encouraged to 
maintain natural vegetation within 30 ft. of the wetland edge to help improve the water quality 
of wetlands and streams.  A list of wetland vegetation which could enhance wildlife and water 
quality can be obtained from the Conservation Office at City Hall.  The Commission encourages 
homeowners to allow a natural vegetation buffer to establish itself along the edge of streams, 
ponds and wetlands for improved habitat and filtering. 
 
Further, the use of herbicides/pesticides, inorganic fertilizers (excluding lime or other organic 
soil treatments) where labels indicate they are toxic to aquatic organisms, which may alter the 
adjacent resource area, should not be used adjacent to wetlands.  It is likely that the use of 
these chemicals over time will have an impact on the adjacent wetlands. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by unanimous vote of the Marlborough Conservation Commission  2-17-2022 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
3A.i





ΔΔ

Δ
Δ

SOUTH STREET

ROBERT 

Address

21 FIRST ROAD

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

 RAIANO

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

ASSOCIATES
HANCOCK

www.hancockassociates.com
Voice (508) 460-1111, Fax (508) 460-1121
315 Elm Street, Marlborough, MA  01752

Consultants

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Environmental 



kmiller
Typewritten Text
5A.i



kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.i



The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, nation origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 

 

                
  

March 10, 2022 
 
Barbara Fenby, Chairwomen 
Planning Board 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA  01752 
 
RE: 689 Pleasant St. Open Space Development Concept Plan  
 
Dear Chairwomen and Members: 
 
I have reviewed the preliminary subdivision plans titled: “Beauchemin Estates 689 Pleasant St. 
Conventional concept plan and Open Space Concept Plan”  by D.K. Engineering, dated 2/10/22,   
Unfortunately, I failed to add this to the Conservation Commission agenda earlier so the 
Commission will review this at their meeting on March 17th and may have some additional 
comments.  The comments below are my own and not necessarily those of the Conservation 
Commission.   

 
1. At its February 17, 2022, meeting the Conservation Commission amended its wetland 

setback policy to expand the no disturb wetland buffer zone to 30’, therefore this will 
need to be adjusted on the plans as they show a 25’ wetland buffer zone.  These 
changes may impact the number of houses and the location of detention basin which 
needs to be outside the 30’ no disturb wetland buffer zone.  A realistic look at driveway 
locations in relation to this setback should also be reviewed to ensure that the house 
lots can reasonably fit.   

 
2. The Conventional Concept plan does not show a location for a detention basin.  This 

should be shown to determine realistic number of lots.  The Open Space Concept Plan 
shows the detention basin in the open space parcel which the regulations do not allow.   
 

3. The 2.55+ acres of open space is an important wetland that feeds Flagg Brook and then 
Ft. Meadow Reservoir.   Providing ample protection to this wetland will in turn help to 
preserve Ft. Meadow.  Therefore, this Open Space parcel would be acceptable for open 
space.   I do note that normally we don’t encourage these isolated pockets of open 
space as they become difficult to maintain etc.  But in this situation, it can be protected 
for its wetland and habitat value and not necessarily for public use or trail access.   With 
climate change and warmer temperatures our wetlands and woodlands will need to 
work harder to keep the air cooler and provide habitat and shade to wetland dependent 
critters.     

 

Edward Clancy –  Chairman  
Allan White  
David Williams 
Dennis Demers 
John Skarin 
Karin Paquin 
William Dunbar 
Priscilla Ryder Conservation Officer 

 

City of Marlborough 
Conservation Commission 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3768 Facsimile (508) 460-3747 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.ii



The City of Marlborough does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, nation origin, sex, religion, age or disability in employment or the provisions of services. 

 
4. If the project moves forward with the Open Space concept, the Commission will usually 

recommend that the conveyance the proposed open space parcel be to the city of 
Marlborough for conservation and open space protection purposes.  As has been done 
for all other open space developments $5,000 should be requested to be deposited to 
the city’s conservation maintenance fund for future maintenance of this site.  The 
applicant also has the option to have the land held by a homeowner’s association as 
outlined in the ordinance, if they so choose.  
 

5. Once the plan has been updated, I can provide comments on how the plan meets the 
design guidelines as outlined in the ordinance.   

 
I will pass along any additional comments the Conservation Commission may have, and we look 
forward to reviewing the revised plans once the items noted above have been addressed. 
 
 If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 
 
Cc:     Tom DiPersio, City Engineer 
 Tin Htway, Building Commissioner 
 Conservation Commission 
  

















kmiller
Typewritten Text
12A



kmiller
Typewritten Text
12B


	01 3-14-22 Planning Board Agenda
	1A- 2-28-22 Draft Planning Board Meeting Minutes
	1A- 2-28-22 Draft Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	DOC001.pdf

	2A - Conservation Commission - 30' Wetland Setback No Disturb  Policy
	3A.i - South Street ANR - Engineering Review
	3A.ii - Plan of Land ANR Revised 3-10-22
	Sheets and Views
	ANR
	PLOT



	5A.i - Gikas Lane - Update on Street Acceptance
	6A.i - 689 Pleasant Street Open Space - Engineering Review
	6A.ii - 689 Pleasant Street Open Space - Conservation Review
	6A.iii - 689 Pleasant Street Open Space Development Plan Set
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 01 Title Sheet (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 02 Existing Conditions (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 03 Tree Survey (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 04 Conv Prelim (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 05 Prelim Profile (1)
	42103 ~ Conventional Rev 2022-03-06 06 Prelim Profile (2) (1)
	42103 ~ OSRD Rev 2022-03-06 07 Open Space (1)

	12A&B -Town of Northborough & Town of Southborough



